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September 29, 2023 
 
BSE Limited     National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,   Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1, 
Dalal Street,     G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, 
Fort, Mumbai 400001    Bandra (East), Mumbai 400051 
 
Dear Sir, 
 

Sub:  Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 
Re: Stock Code: 500337 (BSE) / PRIMESECU (NSE) 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you 
that the Company has received information from Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Link 
Intime India Private Limited, regarding loss of share certificate / stop transfer.  
 
This is for your information and records. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For Prime Securities Limited 

 

 
Ajay Shah 

Company Secretary 

(ACS-14359) 
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Ajay Shah

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: 29 September 2023 04:01
To: vijendra@primesec.com; ajay@primesec.com
Cc: ganapati.haligouda@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID2716.pdf

Dear Team, 
 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 
Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 
Client Name : Prime Securities Limited 

Stop 
Transfer 
Date    

Folio 
No    

Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive 
No.    

No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

28 Sep 
2023     

M01844    MULIDEVI 
MANDHANIA    

8860    1379726 - 
1379825    

100    Lost By Holder    

28 Sep 
2023     

M01844    MULIDEVI 
MANDHANIA    

8860    1379726 - 
1379825    

100    TRANSMISSION 
PROCEDURE 
FORWARDED    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
 
 

  

 


